

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: January 26, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca
Subject: RE: OPG payments amounts

Hi Daniel,

Ceiran passed along your email below. I'm not sure that I am going to be 100% helpful, but why don't we connect and then I can better understand your request? (Many of our OPG related folks are tied up working on our submission which is due today.) Do you want to give me a shout?

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

From: Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca
Sent: January 26, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca
Cc: Larissa.Ho@ontario.ca
Subject: OPG payments amounts

Ceiran – do you have a few minutes to discuss the OPG payment amounts decision? Or is there someone else you can direct me to? I am trying to determine the impact on Fair Hydro Plan debt and I am confused as to why the payments amounts are increasing even though some nuclear costs were not approved.

Thanks,

Daniel